ADVISORY No. 4% ¢, 2024
October 14, 2024
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, . 2013
This advisory is issucd not for endorsement per PO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepFEd Officials,
Personnel/Stafl, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE 2024 MANAGEMENT SYSTEM STANDARDS FORUM

The AGF Consulting Group invites you to the 2024 Management System
Standerds Forum on November 20-21, 2024 in Cecbu City. This forum is about
connecting peers, exchanging ideas, and gaining actionable insights that can be applicd
to your organization.

For more information, you may click the registration  link
hf‘fpﬁﬂﬁrnf -Qf/h’”bmvm'bﬂ@) l’or. queries and questions, please don't
hesitate to contact 0906 368 6799 or via email at /nfo @&xRean.ru Wingg roupcn

Participation is on a voluntary basis only.

For information.
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October 17, 2024

TO : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.

By Authority of the OIC- Schools Division Superintendent
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From: Arlyn Ducay <arlyn@agfconsultinggroup.com> or: 'l/ ne: ))231 G
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 11:47 am (74
Subject: Save the Date: 2024 Management Systern Standards Forum - 20-21 November

2024 in Cebu City, Philippines

Hi!

We are excited to invite you to the 2024 Management System Standards Forum taking
place on 20-21 November 2024 in the vibrant city of Cebu, Philippines.

This annual event brings together leaders, management representatives, internal auditors, and
[SO practitioners from around the globe. It is an unparalleled opportunity to share best-practices,
hear real-life success stories, and gain valuable insights on leveraging 1SO-based management
system standards to drive organizational success.

What to Expect at This Year's Forum:
- A deep dive into the New Amendment 1:2024 of ISO 9001, 14001, 45001, 21001, and other ISO

standards

- Discussions on Sustainability Development Goals (SDGs) 7

- Problem-salving by embracing systems thinking B

- Exacution and measuring what matters [l

- Insights on the impact of leadership in management system standards implementation &
- The critical ro'e of strategy in ensuring successful management system standards
impiementation &

For more information click the registration

link https://forms.gle/hgNhNLvB9ibmzcV58.

Thz rzgistration fee is Php 7,990.00 inclusive of VAT.
Lyail our early bird rate or only 7,500 inclusive of VAT up until October 14.

Tris forum is not just about learning—it's about connecting with peers, exchanging ideas, and
gaining sctionable insights that can be applied to your organization.

For mara information, or if you have any questions, please don't hesitate ta contact us at (0906)
368 6799 or via email al info@aafconsultinggroup.com.

We look forward to welcoming you to Cebu this November!

Stoy Sefe v Keep Well

Dest ,J_--g,a.r:,l;,

;’ AGF Arlyn Ducay / Administrative Assistant
arlyn@ agfconsullinggroup.com
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AGF Consulting Group

office landline - 032 514 2047 / 032 254 7892
office (Jairah) - 0961-029-8114 / 0915-014-1532
office (Arlyn) - 0939-629-0621 / 0906-368-6799

3/F Dyno Finance Center, Juana Osmena
St
cor J. Llorente St., Cebu City, Philippines

T o

hitp://aqfconsultinggroup.com/
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“Always Making Things Better"
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Let’s talk about whal we can do to help improve your business through management systems. Click here.
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This e-mad message (including attachments, il any) is mlenced for the use of the individual or the enlity to whom it Is addressed and may contain infcrmalion
tat is privieged, proprietary, confideatial and exempl from disclosure. If you ere nol the intended reciplent, you are nolified thal any dissemination,
disinduon or copying of this communication is striclly prohibiled. If you have received Lhis communicalion in error, please notify the sendear and delete this E-
mad message immediately,

> -— v - T e me e e —— e —— C S0 = 2 ST

m CamSeanner

: Scanned with !
i & CamScanner’;


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

